
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

DATE:    June 01, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of closed meeting held May 25, 2021 

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming June 2021 as "Men's Health Month" in the City of Cumberland 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of April 20 and April 27, 2021 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3886 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of a portion of a 

street known as Riverside Avenue, as requested by Northbranch Properties, LLC 

2. Ordinance No. 3887 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for 

FY22.  Real Estate tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal 

Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 per $100 of assessed value. 

3. Ordinance No. 3888 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY22 General Fund 

4. Ordinance No. 3889 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY22 Water Fund 



5. Ordinance No. 3890 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriation for the FY22 Sewer Fund 

6. Ordinance No. 3891 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure 

appropriations for the FY22 Special Purpose Funds 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2021-04 - approving the submission of applications to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Community Legacy program for 

the consideration of awarding funding to the four projects that have been recommended 

by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's Workgroup   

2. Resolution R2021-05 - approving the submission of an application to the Maryland 

Department of Housing and Community Development's Strategic Demolition Program 

for the consideration of awarding funding for the Cumberland Main Street Connections 

project that has been recommended by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's 

Workgroup   

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,801 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with Joyce 

Wormack granting the right to exclusively operate the Concession Area at Constitution 

park for the term of June 1, 2021, through September 30, 2021, for the fee of $900  

2. Order 26,802 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with 

Ristorante Ottaviani, LLC and Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub detailing terms for the use of 

the public right-of-way adjoining each establishment for a one (1) year term effective 

June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 

3. Order 26,803 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) by and between the Allegany County Sexual Assault Response 

Team (SART) and all SART partner agencies to establish the terms and conditions under 

which the SART will meet and function to collaboratively make system-wide 

improvements in response to sexual violence; said MOU to be for a term not longer than 

three (3) years from the effective date of the MOU 

4. Order 26,804 - accepting the bid of Michael's Janitorial, Inc. to provide custodial services 

for City Hall, Public Safety Building, Municipal Services Center, and emergency clean-

up services for the period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022, with the option to extend for two 

years by mutual consent.  Basic service - $7,745.60 per month; COVID cleaning service - 

$440.00 per month; emergency on-site cleanup - $60.00; emergency call-out cleanup - 

$100.00 

5. Order 26,805 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Seasonal Employment 

Agreements for the 2021 spring/summer season; given that said agreements shall not 

exceed six (6) months from the date of execution 

6. Order 26,806 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY22 Employment 

Agreement for part-time employees of the City 



7. Order 26,807 - approving the award of funding from the Central Business District Facade 

Improvement Program to: 36 North Centre Street - $10,000.00, 105 South Centre Street - 

$3,750.00, 129 Baltimore Street - $2,450.00, and 138 Baltimore Street - $4,776.15, each 

of which represents a City project match of 25%  

8. Order 26,808 declaring three (3) vehicles as surplus, and authorizing them for trade-in: 

2004 Chrysler Concord VIN No. 2C3HD36M34H635884, 2007 Dodge Durango VIN 

No. 1D8HB38P57F537505, 2008 Dodge Durango VIN No. 1D8HB38N08F129090 

9. Order 26,809 - appointing Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services, as Interim 

City Administrator effective June 1, 2021 

10. Order 26,810 - authorizing acceptance of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding in 

the total amount of $19,595,850 and authorizing the City Comptroller, Mayor and City 

Administrator to executed documentation necessary for the receipt and disbursement of 

these funds 

11. Order 26,811 - approving Minor Amendment #1 05132021 to the 2021 Community 

Development Block Grant Program which increases the 2021 Constitution Park 

Improvements Splashpad Project by $11,750, making the project total $87,750 

 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Proclaiming June 2021 as "Men's Health Month" in the City of Cumberland





File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of April 20 and April 27, 2021



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, April 20, 2021  

5:45 p.m. 
 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni and 

Eugene Frazier.  Laurie Marchini was absent. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer; Kathy McKenney, Community Development 

Program Manager; Lee Borror, Community Development Specialist 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – APRIL 20, 2021 
 

 Mayor Morriss reviewed the Reports and Minutes up for approval as well as the Closed Session 

 Summary for the April 13 Closed Meeting, and called for any questions or comments.  Being 

 none, Mr. Rhodes reviewed Ordinance No. 3885, up for its 2nd and 3rd readings: 

 

 Ordinance No. 3885 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - granting Shenandoah Cable Television, LLC the non-

 exclusive right to use the city's public rights-of-way for the delivery of high-speed internet 

 service to Frostburg State University. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes advised that this ordinance allows for Shenandoah Cable to use the City’s rights-of-

 way, and in exchange the City gets the use of 12 strands of fiber. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,779 - authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Maryland Historical 

Trust for the receipt of $100,000 in funding through the African American Heritage 

Preservation Program to assist with critical stabilization needs at Carver School, located 

at 340 Frederick Street, and approving a 100% City match of $100,000 as required by the 

grant agreement. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that the City does have $100K budgeted for this project, and 

 said some of the repairs due to vandalism will be replacing stolen copper piping, 

 bathroom and fixtures, roof and window repairs, drywall, and elevator repairs. 

 Order 26,780- accepting the sole source proposal from Amazon Web Services, Inc. to 

provide hosting and support services for global cloud infrastructure for FY22 for an 

amount not-to-exceed $28,000. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is an ongoing relationship for cloud-based support 

 services. 

 



2 
 

 Order 26,781 - approving Amendment No. 9 02092021 to the Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) Program 2019 Annual Action Plan, effective April 20, 2021, to 

include reallocations for the 2020 South Penn Playground Project, the 20-19 PHA FCH 

Sidewalk Project, and 2019 Admin/Program Income. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this will allow for allocation of some unused 

 administrative funds for the two projects listed in the order.  Ms. Borror advised 

 the amount being re-allocated is approximately $40K. 

 Order 26,782 - Accepting the bid from Carl Belt, Inc. for the Decatur Street 24" 

Crosstown Water Main Replacement Project (31-17-W) in the lump sum cost of 

$3,112,885.95, contingent upon MD Department of the Environment approval. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this has been a critical project for quite a while, and said 

 the bid came in well under what they had anticipated. 

 Order 26,783 - Accepting the sole source proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for 

one (1) 2021 Ford Expedition 4WD XL Regular Length in the amount not-to-exceed 

$40,077 using joint pricing through Howard County, Maryland Contract #4400003197. 

   Mr. Rhodes advised that this vehicle is for the Fire Department, and was   

   cooperatively purchased through Howard County bid pricing. 

 

 Order 26,784 - approving the submission of Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) 2021 Annual Action Plan proposed projects to the US Department of Housing 

and Urban Development for funding totaling $797,370.00. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this is our annual plan submission, and will include 14 

 different projects for HUD funding. 

 Order 26,785 - appointing Reuben Lease to the Parks and Recreation Board to complete 

the term of Steve Bazarnik (Seat 8), with said term to be effective April 2, 2021 through 

February 1, 2024. 

  Mr. Rhodes stated that this was a good appointment and he’s glad to see Mr. 

 Lease back involved, and advised that Mr. Lease was a long-time employee of 

 the City in the area of recreation. 

 Order 26,786 - authorizing an ARC Grant Agreement between the state of MD (acting 

through the DHCD) and the M&CC awarding grant assistance in the amount of $300K to 

be used on the "Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water Main Replacement", City Project 

31-17-W, and providing a 2-year grant term. 

  Mr. Rhodes advised that this Appalachian Regional Commission grant provides 

 part of the funding for City Project 31-17-W. 

Discussion: 

 Mayor Morriss asked where the Carver School stands now, as far as getting the new 

Board in place, having the old Board sign documents and turn everything over to the new 

Board, and asked if tax returns were done, along with 501.3c status has being established.   

Mr. Cohen advised that the tax returns have been prepared, ready to go, but said due to an 



3 
 

illness he had which compromised his immune system, he held off in getting the people 

to sign the documents.  He added that now that the illness is behind him, he is ready to get 

these things done.  

  Mayor Morriss stated that a lot of people are anxious to get to work over at the Carver 

School, and said after getting the vandalism damage fixed, and running some good solid 

projects through the Board, this will be very beneficial to the community. 

        Mr. Cohen advised that the was going to ask the members of the previous board to sign a 

limited power of attorney so that Mayor Morriss could act as proxy for their last meeting, 

where they would pass the ball over to the new Board.  The Mayor stated that new board 

consists of people who know how to write grants and get programs for Carver, and are 

ready to go to work. 

 Mr. Rhodes and Mr. Smith discussed the Decatur Street project with Council, and said 

they were hoping the work to begin around August.  Mr. Smith said the term is 150 days, 

and said the pipe will be replaced within that time frame, but street restoration needs time 

after that, and advised that paving plants will most likely be closed at the time asphalt is 

needed.  He stated that this would involve a Change Order and time extension passed at a 

later date once they know the contractor’s schedule, which would mean paving in the 

spring.  Mr. Smith discussed the bidding process, saying that 3 of them were within 10% 

of the estimate, with the low bid coming in lower than their estimate.  He added that 

delivery time on steel products are very delayed right now due to Covid, and said they 

first need approval to proceed from MDE and the MD Board of Public Works, as well.  

 Mr. Rhodes advised that there are a lot of utilities in the street, and said it will be a 

challenge, but feels sure the contractor will be able to handle it.  He added, though, that 

it’s an old street and a 24” large water main.  Mr. Smith advised that Columbia Gas has 

already replaced pipe in that area, so that lets them know where all their active pipe is, 

which makes it less of a chance that they will hit it.  He then mentioned the area that the 

work would encompass, and said the original water main was installed in 1937, and 

added that historically there were problems all over because of manufacturing standards, 

saying this pipe has seen the same failure mode throughout the country.  He said although 

they have lasted this long, it will be good to get all of it replaced at one time. 

II. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:01 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, April 27, 2021  

4:30 p.m. 
 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier and Laurie Marchini.   

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller; Kathy McKenney, Community Development 

Program Manager; Dee-Dee Ritchie, Canal Place 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – MAY 4, 2021 
  

 Mayor Morriss reviewed the Reports and Minutes on the agenda and called for any questions or 

 comments.  Being none, Mr. Rhodes reviewed the three Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

   Order 26,787 – authorizing the purchase of a new Caterpillar 430 07A Backhoe Loader from                                                                   

Cleveland Brothers Caterpillar for the not-to-exceed amount of $109,858 through a cooperative 

purchasing agreement with Sourcewell (Agreement #032119CAT).    

   

Mr. Rhodes advised that this purchase is through a cooperative purchasing agreement, so 

there was a bidding process through Sourcewell.  He stated that this backhoe is budgeted 

for the Water Department, and said the old one will go to the Parks and Recreation 

Department. 

 

Order 26,788 – authorizing execution of a letter of support regarding the Passages of the               

Western Potomac Heritage Area's request for MD Heritage Areas Authority FY22 grant funding 

to hire a consultant to update the 2012 PWPHA's Management Plan and approving the provision 

of $25,000 in funding towards the required match for the grant. 

 

  Dee-Dee Ritchie, Executive Director of the Canal Place Preservation & Development  

  Authority, advised that the request of $25K be used as match money for the MD   

  Heritage Area Plan update through the MD Heritage Area Authority.  She stated that the  

  Authority is requiring all 13 heritage areas to update their 5-year plan for next year, but  

  explained that since they’re going through an expansion with the Allegany County, the  

  City of Cumberland, George’s Creek municipalities and Frostburg, she wanted to try to  

  update the plan this year.  She stated that in the expansion, Allegany College wants to be  

  part of the Heritage Area, along with the YMCA, which will be the starting point of the  

  new River Park Project.  She added that the Decatur Street National Register, including  

  the Carver Center and the Methodist Church also want to be included.  She also said that  

  Commissioner Shade is requesting the Cumberland Theatre become part of the Heritage  

  Area, as well as parts of Greene Street, across from the Gates House. 

 



2 
 

  Ms. Ritchie stated that she is also requesting funding from other areas in the County to be 

  used as match, and wanted to let everyone know that this is not a regulatory program, it  

  will just allow non-profits and municipalities to apply for Heritage Area funding – capital 

  and non-capital – and they will be eligible for non-historic tax credits.  She explained that 

  the funding is a 1-1 match, but now it can be matched with in-kind services, which will  

  help out a lot of the local non-profits. 

 

  Ms. Ritchie explained that she is asking for both a letter of support and the $25K, which  

  will be part of the match for the portion dealing with Cumberland, and stated that she’s  

  also asked for match money from the County.  She said that the MD Dept. of Planning  

  will be supplying in-kind service and amending the comp plans for Georges Creek  

  municipalities.  She added that the City of Cumberland’s comp plan will need amending  

  as well, and said she understands that the County will be providing some cash match.   

  Ms. Ritchie said she is asking for the total cost of the project right now to be $80K, or  

  they will have to down-size the project. 

 

  Ms. Ritchie advised that they did a management plan update that was completed in 2014,  

  with a consultant hired to do it, but that plan never was approved by the County or by the  

  Heritage Area because there was opposition to the expansion due to a misunderstanding.   

  She explained that they are hoping to just update that plan, with some new mapping, and  

  advised that there are some public lands to include (i.e. The Narrows and the Rocky Gap  

  area).  She added that there will be some new themes as well, to pick up some African- 

  American and Native American Indian heritage. 

 

  Ms. Ritchie further explained that this expansion is not another layer of zoning – it’s just  

  an opportunity for funding.  In answer to a question from Council, Ms. Ritchie explained  

  that to be able to apply for funding the property has to be in the heritage area, and said  

  this will include new areas in the update.  She said the Heritage Area Authority will make 

  sure all plans are updated, but said she is not sure what repercussions would be if certain  

  areas couldn’t get their updates done.  She said that she had thought she would be able to  

  take on this by herself, but explained that it’s too much, and said it would be more  

  professional if a consultant handles it.  

 

   Order 26,789 – authorizing the Mayor and City Council to hire a recruitment firm to support 

the hiring process for the City Administrator position. 

  Mayor Morriss advised that he thought from the beginning that the City should have used 

  a recruitment firm.  He said that in the Selection process from the 26 applicants received,  

  the citizens and participants on that committee were disappointed with the overall quality  

  when looking at the resumés, and took the 26 received down to 4.  He asked what  

  Council’s perspective on this was. 

 

  There was discussion from Council regarding serving on that committee, and about  

  creating the rubric to rate the applicants, which was sent to Council to review.  There was 

  discussion about the concern of the difference in the scores and subjectivity, as well as  

  discussion about some people on the committee believing there were 4-6 resumés that  

  were well worth looking at that should be part of the process, whether a recruiter is hired  

  or the City does it. 

 

  After more discussion, it appeared that all of Council was in agreement to let the 4  

  qualified applicants be passed to the recruiter, if that’s the route to be taken.  Mayor  



3 
 

  Morriss agreed, saying he believed it was only fair to them, and said there could be a  

  good candidate within that 4.  He added that he believes with a position like City   

  Administrator, with experience managing a 40M budget – to spend $25K to get the right  

  person is money well-spent. 

 

II. FY22 INITIAL BUDGET PRESENTATION 

 
 Mark Gandolfi provided the attached PowerPoint for the FY22 Initial Budget  

 Presentation, and advised that he was looking to do the follow-up presentation by May 4th, which 

 he said would be plenty of time to adopt the new budget at the end of June.  He went over the 

 budget highlights, saying that they are not recommending any tax rate, sewer rate, or water rate 

 increases. He added that the General Fund has a $411K deficit, and that there are several options 

 to reduce that deficit.  Mr. Gandolfi also touched on the American Rescue Plan, and stated that 

 the Municipal Parking Authority will require assistance, as it does every year.  He added that he 

 anticipates closing on the bond issuance tomorrow, and mentioned that Personnel cost increases 

 would include a 2% COLA, pending final approval and union negotiations. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi advised that there has been very favorable health insurance claim performance in 

 the last 2 years, and stated that rates will be increasing 2.5% for FY22.  He went over new 

 equipment and capital projects debt, as well as FY22 grants and other assistance, and noted that 

 the Carver School grant is now being spent in 2022 instead of 2021. He added that the assessable 

 base is expected to decrease, with a $101K budget reduction in tax revenue 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi advised on the top City FY22 COVID-19 concerns, and said FY22 budget 

 recommendations are $55K for COVID-19 expenditures, mostly PPE, $45K for grant awards, and 

 $275K for projected revenue shortfalls, with the MPA being hit drastically by the pandemic.  He 

 also stated that water and sewer delinquencies with COVID-19 went up and up; there were folks 

 with large balances due, and the City worked with customers providing information on financial 

 assistance.  He added that since January 1, 2021 the total due from at-risk customers has declined 

 greatly. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi provided more information on Personnel costs for FY22, saying that they are 

 projecting a health insurance refund of $960K.  He also advised on Health Care Costs, and in 

 answer to a question from Council, stated that there were no wild costs associated with COVID-

 19 hospitalizations, ventilators, etc.  He added that there is a stop-loss in our health plan that 

 kicks in when an individual reaches $75K.  Mr. Gandolfi explained that retiree health insurance is 

 very low, comparatively, and the over-65 cost is zero, due to a new plan that provides over-65 

 supplemental coverage through LGIT.  He said they’re not seeing a lot of folks taking advantage 

 of this, though, and said he assumes it’s because people are working longer and living longer. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi reviewed capital equipment, and went over the new vehicles budgeted.  He  stated 

 that the new ladder truck, with a cost of $1.3M, is expected to be received in FY22 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi summarized the capital expenditures ongoing projects, saying that they are 

 expecting $35M in expenditures towards capital projects in FY22, but said that the City is 

 picking up $65M in grants.  He added that the amount of debt is reasonable and  manageable – 

 nothing to be concerned about.  Mr. Gandolfi went over all the projects,  amounts, and projected 

 start times, which is all included in the PowerPoint presentation.  Looking at the City-Wide Debt 

 Service Requirements, Mr. Gandolfi explained that the  new debt is very manageable, and 

 reviewed the Annual Debt Service, explaining that the spikes shown are existing debt, with the 

 bond that they are closing on tomorrow creating savings.   



4 
 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi reviewed the Proprietary Funds budget and said overall, utilities are profitable, with 

 the Water Fund expected to finish with $337K, and the Sewer Fund with $14.7M.  He said trash 

 service almost broke even, with the MPA projecting a negative $126K, which the GF will 

 supplement.  He went over the different funds and cash flows in more detail, and in answer to a 

 question from Council, explained that the MPA’s total operating expenses are around a half 

 million dollars annually, and said it will benefit the City to use ARPA funds to supplement the 

 MPA because it will put the GF in a better position.  He added that as far as the parking garages 

 go, there have been super heavy reductions in revenue.  He advised that largest expense for the 

 MPA is personnel, but said that it’s mostly made up of lot of smaller expenses. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi reviewed General Funds, and explained revenues, expenditures, and unassigned 

 surplus.  He reviewed GF FY21 vs. FY22, and went over the department variances.  He advised 

 that for the GF Fund Balance, the City’s fund balance policy has a target goal of 25% of budget 

 expenditures.  He also explained the three different types of fund balances: non-spendable, 

 restricted, and unassigned.  Mr. Gandolfi said without using any ARPA funds, the City will be 

 within 51% of its goal, and projecting a $1.1M surplus in 2021, with a $411K loss and a gap of 

 about $2.8M, so he recommends using ARPA funds, to bring the deficit down to $96K. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi advised on the debt refunding savings and said in the GF in 2021, the City saved 

 $132K, and will save $253K in 2022.  He also went over City grant matching amounts, which 

 come to $197K, and said they have not all been submitted yet, but they have all been budgeted.  

 Ms. McKenney advised on the matches concerning Community Development.  Mr. Gandolfi 

 reviewed the other discretionary components, which amount to $165K.  He went over the last 

 slide, Key Points, and asked M&CC if they wanted to use the ARPA funding to support the GF. 

 

 Mayor Morriss stated that this would be a good use of the ARPA funds, without question, and 

 said the continued use of ARPA funds going forward is also critical.  The Mayor also said it was 

 great news that there will be no increases in water, sewer, taxes or trash removal, and stated that 

 the City continues to be headed in the right direction with the GF balance.  Mayor Morriss 

 discussed expenditures that could Mr. Gandolfi said could possibly be eliminated, and stated that 

 all of the projects are important, and he wouldn’t recommend reducing any of them.  He said all 

 are excellent programs for the City that should continue to be funded.  Mr. Gandolfi also 

 discussed assessable tax base, and said there is a lot of allowance on constant yield notice 

 for adjustments to the assessments.  He advised if those come in less, revenues will go up. 

 

 Mr. Gandolfi advised that he will give M&CC time to think about everything he talked about 

 today, and come back with a follow-up presentation on May 4th or 11th, and include the ARPA 

 funding as being earmarked.  He said it would be presented in a consolidated fashion, to see if 

 M&CC are still comfortable with it, or if more adjustments are needed. 

 

III. DISCUSSION: EXTENDING PROVISIONS OF CURRENT HISTORIC DISTRICT TAX 

 INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

 
 Ms. McKenney provided background on this incentive program, and said it originated in 1987 

 as two Ordinances: 10% property tax credit, and property tax assessment freeze up to 10 years.  

 She stated that the language in those original documents assumed that Canal Place Preservation 

 District and the Certified Heritage Area boundaries mirrored each other, which has led to 

 confusion about whether a heritage area designation comes with restrictions.  She also mentioned 

 that Cumberland had the first designated heritage area in the state of MD.  She said the root of the 



5 
 

 issue is whether or not the language in the ordinances is clear enough to provide the same 

 incentives to what became the expanded Heritage Area in 2017 - which is now known as the 

 Passages of the Western Potomac – and now to the possibility of boundary expansion again.  

 

 Ms. McKenney advised that in order to have the programs benefit the most people, the Code 

 language may have to be revisited, to make sure they’re tight enough that the incentives are 

 available to as many people that would possibly have access to them.  She said it won’t change 

 anything about the programs, and provided a copy of the tax incentive application via email to 

 M&CC. 

 

 Mayor Morriss agreed that anything they can do to clarify the ordinances to make them easier to 

 understand is critical, and said that as long as it doesn’t come with any restrictions, and simply 

 allows property owners to take advantage of the programs, it could be a good thing.  He said a 

 worry he has is property restrictions.  Ms. McKenney advised that the only restriction is to make 

 sure that applicants to the program abide by the conditions of the program. 

 

 With no additional comments or questions from Council, Mayor Morriss stated that they will look 

 over the application Ms. McKenney sent them and if they have any concerns they will discuss 

 further. 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6: 21 p.m. 

 

  

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



































File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance No. 3886 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the closure of a portion of a street known 

as Riverside Avenue, as requested by Northbranch Properties, LLC





















File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance No. 3887 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY22.  Real Estate 

tax rate to remain at $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value.  Personal Property tax rate to remain at $2.648 

per $100 of assessed value.



 1 

                                

                      ORDINANCE NO. 3887     

 

           

          An Ordinance of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, entitled, 

"AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

PROVIDING FOR THE CITY TAX LEVY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the levy for the Fiscal Year 2022 for the City of Cumberland shall 

be as follows:  

 
 

 

 

 



 2 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 

from the date of its passage. 

 

 Passed this _________ day of June, 2021. 

 

 

     

                                        ____________________________ 

                                                     Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

      

 ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk  



File Attachments for Item:

3. Ordinance No. 3888 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY22 General Fund



 

 

                            ORDINANCE NO. 3888 

        

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 

FOR THE GENERAL FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, 

AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and they are hereby appropriated 

for the respective purposes of the City of Cumberland for the Fiscal Year beginning July 

1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, to-wit:                                                                                 

  
 

          SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the appropriations made 

herein are continuing in nature and shall not lapse at the end of the fiscal year (June 30, 

2021) if legally encumbered but shall continue in full force and effect until the 

encumbrance has been completed or until modified by the Mayor and City Council. 

 

          SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

         

  Passed this __________ day of June, 2021.     

 

___________________________  

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

4. Ordinance No. 3889 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY22 Water Fund



                      ORDINANCE NO. 3889 

      

 

          AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE FOR AN APPROPRIATION FOR THE 

WATER FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING 

JUNE 30, 2022." 

      

     SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following operating budget is hereby appropriated for the 

respective departments and purposes of the City of Cumberland Water Fund for the Fiscal 

Year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, to-wit: 

 

 

 
    

 

     SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that there shall be levied and 

collected Service Charges in accordance with rates set forth in Section 24-86 of the Code 

of the City of Cumberland, and as the same may be from time to time amended, to produce 

sufficient revenue to enable the City of Cumberland to defray the cost of operating, 

maintaining, repairing and otherwise improving the Water System, and pay the maturing 

principal and interest on the bonded debt for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2022. 

 

      SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

 

          Passed this _______ day of June, 2021. 

      

                                                        ____________________________ 

                                                                   Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor                                                                   

   

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

5. Ordinance No. 3890 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriation for 

the FY22 Sewer Fund



                       ORDINANCE NO. 3890 

     

          AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MD, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE FOR AN APPROPRIATION FOR THE 

SEWER FUND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING 

JUNE 30, 2022." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and are hereby appropriated for the 

respective departments and purposes of the City of Cumberland Sewer Fund for the Fiscal 

Year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, to-wit: 

 

 
 

SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that there shall be levied and collected 

Service Charges in accordance with rates set forth in Section 27-9 of the code of the City 

of Cumberland to defray the cost of operating, maintaining, and repairing and otherwise 

improving the Sanitary and Storm Sewer system, and pay the maturing principal and 

interest on the bonded debt for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2022. 

  

    SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

      

         Passed this _______ day of June, 2021. 

      

   

  ______________________________ 

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

6. Ordinance No. 3891 (2nd and 3rd readings) - providing for the annual expenditure appropriations for 

the FY22 Special Purpose Funds



 1 

                      ORDINANCE NO. __3891____________ 

      

                  AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, ENTITLED, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR 

AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND TO PROVIDE APPROPRIATIONS FOR 

VARIOUS SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 

1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022." 

 

          SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, that the following sums of money be and are hereby appropriated for the 

respective funds and purposes of the City of Cumberland for the Fiscal Year beginning 

July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, to-wit:     

 
 

    SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the appropriations made herein 

are continuing in nature and shall not lapse at the end of the Fiscal Year (June 30, 2022) 

but shall continue in full force and effect until the project for which the appropriation has 

been made is completed or until modified by the Mayor and City Council. 

 

          SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take 

effect from the date of its passage. 

 

          Passed this ________ day of June, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                                                                           

       _________________________ 

                                                             Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor                               

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk      



File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution R2021-04 -  approving the submission of applications to the Maryland Department of 

Housing and Community Development's Community Legacy program for the consideration of awarding 

funding to the four projects that have been recommended by Cumberland's Sustainable Community's 

Workgroup  



 City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO. R2021-04 

 
Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland approving the application and receipt of 

financing for Community Legacy Project(s) (the “Project”) further described in the Community Legacy 

Application (“The Application”), to be financed either directly by the Department of Housing and Community 

Development (the "Department") of the State of Maryland or through other departments or agencies of the 

State of Maryland. 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland recognizes that there is a  

 significant need for reinvestment and revitalization of the communities in Allegany  

 County; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  the Department, either through Community Legacy or through other Programs of the  

 Department, or in cooperation with other State departments or agencies, may provide  

 some or all of the financing for the Project (the "Project Financing") in order to assist 

 in making it financially feasible; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Project is located within a priority funding area under Section 5-7B-02 of the  

 Smart Growth Act and the Project will conform to the local zoning code; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the applicable law and regulations require approval of the Community Legacy Project  

  and the Project Financing by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland  

  and, where appropriate, by the chief elected executive official of the local subdivision.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland hereby 

endorses the Project; and HEREBY approves the request for financial assistance in the form of a grant or loan, up 

to the amount of $351,257.00; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the chief elected executive official be, and is hereby requested to 

endorse this Resolution, thereby indicating his approval thereof; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute documents and 

take any action necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, copies of this Resolution are sent to the Secretary of the Department of 

Housing and Community Development of the State of Maryland. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 1st  day of June, 2021, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

  Mayor and City Council 
  Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

    Raymond M. Morriss 
   Mayor 



  

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution R2021-05 - approving the submission of an application to the Maryland Department of 

Housing and Community Development's Strategic Demolition Program for the consideration of awarding 

funding for the Cumberland Main Street Connections project that has been recommended by 

Cumberland's Sustainable Community's Workgroup  



 City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO. R2021-05 

 
Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland approving the application and receipt of 

financing for Strategic Demolition Fund Project(s) (the “Project”) further described in the Strategic Demolition 

Fund Application (“The Application”), to be financed either directly by the Department of Housing and 

Community Development (the "Department") of the State of Maryland or through other departments or 

agencies of the State of Maryland. 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland recognizes that there is a 

 significant need for reinvestment and revitalization of the communities in Allegany 

 County; and, 
 

WHEREAS,  the Department, either through the Strategic Demolition Fund or through other Programs 

 of the Department, or in cooperation with other State departments or agencies, may 

 provide some or all of the financing for the Project (the "Project Financing") in order to 

 assist in making it financially feasible; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the Project is located within a priority funding area under Section 5-7B-02 of the Smart 

 Growth Act and the Project will conform to the local zoning code; and 
 

WHEREAS, the applicable law and regulations require approval of the Strategic Demolition Fund 

 Project and the Project Financing by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

 Maryland and, where appropriate, by the chief elected executive official of the local 

 subdivision; 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

hereby endorses the Project; and, HEREBY approves the request for financial assistance in the form of a grant 

or loan, up to the amount of $159,000.00; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the chief elected executive official be, and is hereby requested to 

endorse this Resolution, thereby indicating his approval thereof; and, 
  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute documents 

and take any action necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions; and,  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, copies of this Resolution are sent to the Secretary of the Department 

of Housing and Community Development of the State of Maryland. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 1st day of June, 2021, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

     Mayor and City Council 
    Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

      Raymond M. Morriss 
     Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,801 - authorizing execution of a Concession License Agreement with Joyce Wormack granting

the right to exclusively operate the Concession Area at Constitution park for the term of June 1, 2021, 

through September 30, 2021, for the fee of $900 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,801                      DATE:    June 1, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Concession License 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and Joyce 

Wormack outlining terms under which Wormack is granted the right to exclusively 

operate the Concession Area on the second floor of the Casino Building at Constitution 

Park for the term of June 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021, for the fee of Nine Hundred 

Dollars ($900).  

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 
 



CONCESSION LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 THIS CONCESSION LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made this ___ 

day of _____________, 2021 by and between the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland (the “City”), a municipal corporation of the State of Maryland, and Joyce 

Wormack (“Licensee”), of Allegany County Maryland. 

WITNESSETH: 

1. Grant of License.  That for and in consideration for the Licensee’s payment 

of the hereinafter-described license fee, the City does hereby grant unto Licensee, the right 

and privilege to exclusively operate the Concession Area (the “Concession”) on the second 

floor of the Casino Building in Constitution Park (the “Park”) in the City of Cumberland, 

Maryland, and she shall have the privilege of selling in said Concession all articles of 

merchandise commonly sold at concession stands in public parks as well as the privilege 

to operate at that location such pinball machines, arcade-style games and similar devices 

authorized by the laws of the State of Maryland and the Code of the City of Cumberland 

as are approved by the Director (the “Director”) of the City’s Department of Parks and 

Recreation (the “Department”).  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Licensee 

shall not be permitted to sell or offer for consumption beers, wines or alcoholic beverages 

of any kind in the Park. 

The City hereby agrees to permit Licensee to operate the Concession as concession 

stand.  Although the City plans to install a reach-in freezer, reach-in refrigerator and ice 

cube machine in the Concession and purchase a prep table and tables and chairs for use in 

the Concession, Licensee shall be solely responsible for providing all furnishings, trade 

fixtures and equipment she needs in order to operate the Concession and the City shall have 

no obligations in regard to the same.  At the end of the term of this Agreement, Licensee 



2 

 

shall have a right to remove such furnishings, trade fixtures and equipment as she may 

purchase and install in said Concession, except those which are so fixed as to be permanent 

additions to the building.  Any damages caused to the Concession as a result of Licensee’s 

removal of her furniture, trade fixtures and equipment shall be repaired by Licensee at her 

expense, said repairs to be effected in a good and workmanlike manner, restoring the 

Concession as good or a better condition than it was in as of the effective date of this 

Agreement.   

During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall be responsible for repairing and 

maintaining the equipment and appliances installed by the City at the Concession and 

keeping it in good and properly working order. Licensee shall be responsible for returning 

it to the City in good and properly working order upon the termination of this Agreement 

or upon the expiration of its term. 

2. Cleanliness.  Licensee shall be responsible for keeping the Concession in a 

clean and sanitary condition throughout the term of this Agreement.  At the conclusion 

thereof, Licensee shall surrender possession of the premises to the City in a “broom-clean” 

condition. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall keep the area 

surrounding the Concession free of trash and debris. 

3. License Fee.  Due to the shortened operating season as a result of COVID-

19 restrictions, in exchange for the license herein granted, Licensee shall pay the City a 

license fee in the amount of Nine Hundred Dollars ($900.00), payable in consecutive 

monthly installments, each in the amount of $300.00.  The first such installment shall be 

due, payable and paid on July 15, 2021 and each subsequent installment shall be paid no 

later than the fifteenth (15th) day of the month.  Said payments shall be made at the City’s 



3 

 

Finance Department in City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502.  The 

license fee and the monthly installments thereof shall not be abated for any reason. 

4. Exclusivity. Although Licensee shall have the exclusive right to operate the 

Concession, nothing herein contained shall prevent other concessionaires from selling 

concessions elsewhere in the Park.  Further, this Agreement shall not be interpreted to 

confer any rights upon Licensee other than those expressly granted herein.   

5. Laws and Regulations.  The rights herein granted shall be subject to the 

City’s ordinances, its Code and Charter, the rules and regulations of its Department of 

Parks and Recreation (the “Department”) and other laws and regulations as may be 

applicable, and the business to be conducted under the terms of this Agreement shall at all 

times be conducted in conformity with the foregoing.   

The Department shall have the right to regulate advertising materials used in or 

upon any of the buildings in the Park or distributed therein.  Further, no signage shall be 

permitted at the Concession other than that which is approved by the Director, said 

approval not to be unreasonably withheld. 

No items vended by Licensee shall be sold in excess of standard market prices.  

Licensee shall close the Concession and cease to operate the same as the said Park shall 

officially be closed unless the Director grants Licensee permission in writing to operate at 

such times when the Park is officially closed. 

6. Term of Agreement.  It is specifically understood that the rights granted 

herein are granted as to the period of time commencing June 1, 2021 and concluding 

September 30, 2021.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee shall not be permitted to 

conduct business at the Concession until such time as the Allegany County Health 



4 

 

Department issues a permit for the conduct of those operations.  The Concession shall be 

well stocked and kept open for business starting June 1, 2020 and continuing through the 

end of the term of this Agreement. 

7. No Alternations.  Licensee shall not make any alterations, modifications or 

improvements at or in the Concession or the Casino Building without the written 

permission of the Director, said permission to be granted or withheld for any reason or no 

reason at all.   

8. Limitations on License.  Licensee shall not engage in any commercial 

activities at the Park (like selling concessions at other locations or showing movies) other 

than those expressly authorized by the terms of this Agreement unless the Director grants 

Licensee written permission to do so.  This prohibition extends to activities like operating 

concessions at locations other than the Concession and showing movies. 

9. Relationship between the Parties.  The relationship between the City and 

Licensee is that of an independent contractor and a contracting entity.  Nothing herein 

contained shall be construed to give Licensee any interest as an employee, joint venturer 

or partner of or with the City.  During the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall conduct 

her business operations at the Concession as an independent contractor and she shall have 

control of and shall be exclusively responsible for said operations.   

10. Indemnification.  Licensee will defend, indemnify and hold the City 

harmless from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liabilities and expenses 

(including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees) in connection with the loss of life, 

bodily injury, or damage to property or business arising from, related to, or in connection 

with the conduct of the business operations which are the subject of this Agreement 



5 

 

occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of Licensee, her agents, employees, 

representatives, sublicensees, contractors, or subcontractors, or any agents or  employees 

of the foregoing.   Licensee’s indemnification obligations as set forth in this section 

include, but are not limited to, the obligation to indemnify the City for its attorneys’ fees, 

court costs and any litigation expenses it may incur. The provisions of this section shall 

survive the termination or earlier expiration of this Agreement. 

11. Insurance.  Throughout the term of this Agreement, Licensee shall, at its 

expense, maintain (i) comprehensive general public liability insurance covering personal 

injury and property damage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per 

occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate, and (ii) workers’ 

compensation insurance in no less than the statutorily required minimum amounts.  

Licensee shall furnish the City with copies of the polices and certificates of insurance prior 

to or contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement.  Thereafter, Licensee shall 

deliver certificates of renewal for each insurance policy not less than thirty (30) days in 

advance of the expiration date of the policy; bearing verification from the agent of the 

company issuing the certificate that the premiums therefore have been paid in full.  Each 

policy shall provide that it shall not be subject to cancellation, material change, or non-

renewal without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City.  Each policy shall name 

“Mayor and City Council of Cumberland” as an additional insured. 

12.  Miscellaneous. 

12.1 Remedies for Breach of Agreement.  Notwithstanding any 

provisions in this Agreement to the contrary, the parties hereto reserve the right to seek any 

remedies available in equity or law upon a breach of the terms of this Agreement.  In the 



6 

 

event of a breach of the terms of this Agreement, the breaching party shall pay the 

reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs and other expenses incurred by the non-breaching 

party as a result of the breach. 

12.2 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement or the application 

thereof to any party or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this 

Agreement and the application of such provision to other parties or circumstances will not 

be affected thereby, and to this end, the provisions of this Agreement are declared 

severable.  

12.3 Captions.  The captions and titles to the paragraphs, sections and 

subsections of this Agreement are for convenience purposes only and are not in aid of the 

interpretation of this Agreement, and to this end, shall not limit, restrict or expand the 

provisions hereof. 

12.4 Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in with respect to 

the provisions of this Agreement. 

12.5 Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 

the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective heirs, personal representatives, 

successors and assigns. 

12.6 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, construed 

and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Maryland.  It shall be enforceable 

with an action commenced in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland or the 

District Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and the parties hereto agree to be subject 

to the jurisdiction of such Courts and further waive any claim that any action or proceeding 

arising out of or relating to this Agreement and commenced in such courts in commenced 



7 

 

in an inconvenient forum or one that lacks proper venue.  This provision shall be construed 

to proscribe any action or remedy being brought or asserted by either party in any other 

forum located in any other jurisdiction unless the Circuit Court of Allegany County, 

Maryland or the District Court of Maryland for Allegany County determine that the action 

must be transferred to another jurisdiction. 

12.7 Waiver.  Neither the City’s nor Licensee’s waiver of the breach of 

any covenant, term or condition of this Agreement will be construed as a waiver of the 

breach of any other covenants, terms or conditions or as a waiver of a subsequent breach 

of the same covenant, term or condition.   

12.8 Definitions.  Whenever used in this Agreement, the singular shall 

include the plural; any gender shall include the other gender, and vice-versa. 

12.9 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the final and entire 

agreement between the parties hereto with reference to the provisions hereof, and neither 

they nor their agents shall be bound by any terms, conditions or representations not 

contained herein. 

12.10 Jury Trial.  The parties waive their right to a jury trial in a 

proceeding brought by any party based upon or arising out of or as an incident to this 

Agreement.  

12.11 Public Health Contingencies.  The terms and conditions of this 

Agreement are subject to all orders, ordinances, law, statutes, rules and regulations of local, 

state, and federal governments, including, but not limited to, those pertaining to the 

COVID-19 pandemic and/or other public health issues and including those which are 

presently existing and such measures passed or issues in the future. 



8 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the 

day and year first above written. 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________  By: _____________________________  

Marjorie A. Woodring,      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

City Clerk     

 

 

____________________________  ____________________________________ 

    Joyce Wormack 

  

 

 

   

   

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,802 - authorizing execution of an Outdoor Dining Lease Agreement with Ristorante Ottaviani, 

LLC and Uncle Jack's Pizzeria & Pub detailing terms for the use of the public right-of-way adjoining each

establishment for a one (1) year term effective June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,802                     DATE:    June 01, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute Outdoor Dining 

Lease Agreements by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

and: 

 Ristoranti Ottaviani, LLC  

Uncle Jack’s Pizzeria and Pub, 

 

detailing terms for the use of the public right-of-way immediately in front 

of and adjacent to each property for outside café dining for a one (1) year term 

effective June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 
 



























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,803 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by 

and between the Allegany County Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) and all SART partner agencies

to establish the terms and conditions under which the SART will meet and function to collaboratively 

make system-wide improvements in response to sexual violence; said MOU to be for a term not longer 

than three (3) years from the effective date of the MOU



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,803             DATE:  June 1, 2021   
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by and between the Allegany County Sexual 

Assault Response Team (SART) and all SART partner agencies to establish the terms and 

conditions under which the SART will meet and function for the purpose of working 

collaboratively to make system-wide improvements in response to sexual violence; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the MOU shall remain in full force and effect 

for a term not longer than three (3) years from the effective date of the MOU 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 















Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:  May 18, 2021 

Key Staff Contact:  Chief Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) MOU 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to continue participation in a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Allegany County Governmental Agencies in furtherance of the local Sexual Assault Response Team 
(SART) operating protocol 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,804 -  accepting the bid of Michael's Janitorial, Inc. to provide custodial services for City Hall, 

Public Safety Building, Municipal Services Center, and emergency clean-up services for the period July 

1, 2021 - June 30, 2022, with the option to extend for two years by mutual consent.  Basic service - 

$7,745.60 per month; COVID cleaning service - $440.00 per month; emergency on-site cleanup - $60.00; 

emergency call-out cleanup - $100.00



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,804                     DATE:    June 01, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the bid from Michaels Janitorial, Inc., 419 Crestview Drive, Frostburg, MD 

21532, to provide custodial services for City offices and buildings for the term of July 1, 

2021 – June 30, 2022, be and is hereby accepted as follows: 

 

City Hall basic service ………………………….……… $ 2,432.40 /mo 

City Hall COVID-19 cleaning ………………………….. $ 75.00 /mo 

Public Safety Building basic service …………………. $ 3,511.20 /mo 

Public Safety Building COVID-19 cleaning ………… $ 140.00 /mo 

Municipal Service Center basic service ………………. $ 1,802.00 /mo 

Municipal Service Center COVID-19 cleaning ………. $ 225.00 /mo 

Emergency Service on-site cleanup …………………… $ 60.00  

Emergency Service call-out  …………………………….. $ 100.00  

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, the contract may be extended for two (2) years upon 

mutual consent; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute all 

documents necessary to execute the contract. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

FUNDING: Fiscal year budget / departmental distribution 

BIDS: No other bids received 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,805 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all Seasonal Employment Agreements for 

the 2021 spring/summer season; given that said agreements shall not exceed six (6) months from the date 

of execution



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,805                      DATE:    June 1, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute all Seasonal 

Employment Agreements for the 2021 spring/summer season; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that said agreements shall not exceed six (6) months 

from the date of execution. 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,806 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY22 Employment Agreement for part-

time employees of the City



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,806                      DATE:    June 1, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute all FY22 

Employment Agreements for part-time employees of the City of Cumberland. 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,807 - approving the award of funding from the Central Business District Facade Improvement 

Program to: 36 North Centre Street - $10,000.00, 105 South Centre Street - $3,750.00, 129 Baltimore 

Street - $2,450.00, and 138 Baltimore Street - $4,776.15, each of which represents a City project match of

25% 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,807                      DATE:    June 1, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Central Business District Façade Improvement Program 

project applications be and are hereby approved in the following amounts, which 

represents a City project match of 25%: 

 

36 North Centre Street $10,000.00 

105 South Centre Street $3,750.00 

129 Baltimore Street $2,450.00 

138 Baltimore Street  $4,776.15 

Total: $20,976.15 

 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to 

execute documentation necessary for the award of the funds. 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

BUDGETED: FY21 

FUNDING:  General Fund 001.080.51902 
 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 6/1/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney 

 

Item Title: Central Business District Façade Improvement Program Funding Recommendation 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

On May 14, 2021, the Department of Community Development, working with the Downtown 
Development Commission, received a total of 4 applications for the Central Business District Façade 
Improvement Program.  Applicants had to have property located within the Central Business District and 
their request could not exceed $10,000. They were required to match their request 75%/25%, with the 
applicant providing 75% and the City of Cumberland providing 25%.   

Following receipt of the completed applications, the program’s review committee met on May 14, 2021 
to discuss each applicant and to make a recommendation for funding.  

At this time, the review committee has recommended funding for all four projects as follows: 

1  36 North Centre Street     $10,000.00 

2. 105 South Centre Street   $3,750.00 

3. 129 Baltimore Street   $2,450.00 

4. 138 Baltimore Street   $4,776.15 

 

Total  $20,976.15  

 

 

 

Amount of Award: Total = $20,976.15 

Budget number:  001 080 51902 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: General Fund 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,808 declaring three (3) vehicles as surplus, and authorizing them for trade-in: 2004 Chrysler 

Concord VIN No. 2C3HD36M34H635884, 2007 Dodge Durango VIN No. 1D8HB38P57F537505, 2008 

Dodge Durango VIN No. 1D8HB38N08F129090



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,808                        DATE:   June 1, 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of  

certain vehicles that have been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council authorize these vehicles for trade-in; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus 

property and authorized for trade-in. 

 

1. 2004 Chrysler Concord - VIN: 2C3HD36M34H635884 

2. 2007 Dodge Durango   - VIN: 1D8HB38P57F537505 

3. 2008 Dodge Durango   - VIN: 1D8HB38N08F129090 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,890 - appointing Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services, as Interim City 

Administrator effective June 1, 2021



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,809                      DATE:    June 01, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services, be and is hereby 

appointed Interim City Administrator effective June 1, 2021.   

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,810 - authorizing acceptance of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding in the total 

amount of $19,595,850 and authorizing the City Comptroller, Mayor and City Administrator to executed 

documentation necessary for the receipt and disbursement of these funds



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,810                      DATE:    June 01, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Comptroller be and is hereby authorized to accept American 

Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding in the total amount of Nineteen Million, Five Hundred 

Ninety-five Thousand, Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars ($19,595,850) to be used in accordance 

with the criteria set forth by the US Treasury; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Comptroller, Mayor, and City 

Administrator be and are hereby authorized to execute documentation necessary for the 

receipt and disbursement of these funds, including a US Department of the Treasury 

Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Award Terms and Conditions Agreement. 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 
 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

 

Recipient name and address:  

 

DUNS Number:  

Taxpayer Identification Number:  

Assistance Listing Number: 21.019 

 

Sections 602(b) and 603(b) of the Social Security Act (the Act) as added by section 9901 of the 

American Rescue Plan Act, Pub. L. No. 117-2 (March 11, 2021) authorize the Department of the 

Treasury (Treasury) to make payments to certain recipients from the Coronavirus State Fiscal 

Recovery Fund and the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund.   

Recipient hereby agrees, as a condition to receiving such payment from Treasury, to the terms 

attached hereto. 

 

Recipient: 

 

__________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative:  

Title:  

Date signed: 

 

U.S. Department of the Treasury: 

 

__________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative:  

Title:  

Date: 

 

 
PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE 

The information collected will be used for the U.S. Government to process requests for support. The 

estimated burden associated with this collection of information is 15 minutes per response. Comments 

concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate and suggestions for reducing this burden should be 

directed to the Office of Privacy, Transparency and Records, Department of the Treasury, 1500 

Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20220. DO NOT send the form to this address. An agency 

may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless 

it displays a valid control number assigned by OMB. 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969

SLT-3526

Cumberland, Maryland, 21502-2312

57 N. Liberty Street
526000786

5/17/2021

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland
010095024

Submitted

Comptroller

Mark Gandolfi



 

 

2  

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND 

AWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

 Use of Funds.   

a. Recipient understands and agrees that the funds disbursed under this award may only be 

used in compliance with section 603(c) of the Social Security Act (the Act), Treasury’s 

regulations implementing that section, and guidance issued by Treasury regarding the 

foregoing.   

 
b. Recipient will determine prior to engaging in any project using this assistance that it has 

the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper planning, 

management, and completion of such project. 

 
 Period of Performance.  The period of performance for this award begins on the date hereof and 

ends on December 31, 2026.  As set forth in Treasury’s implementing regulations, Recipient 

may use award funds to cover eligible costs incurred during the period that begins on March 

3, 2021, and ends on December 31, 2024.  

 

 Reporting.  Recipient agrees to comply with any reporting obligations established by Treasury 

as they relate to this award. 

 

 Maintenance of and Access to Records 

a. Recipient shall maintain records and financial documents sufficient to evidence compliance 

with section 603(c) of the Act, Treasury’s regulations implementing that section, and 

guidance issued by Treasury regarding the foregoing. 

 
b. The Treasury Office of Inspector General and the Government Accountability Office, or 

their authorized representatives, shall have the right of access to records (electronic and 

otherwise) of Recipient in order to conduct audits or other investigations. 

 
c. Records shall be maintained by Recipient for a period of five (5) years after all funds have 

been expended or returned to Treasury, whichever is later.   

 
 Pre-award Costs.  Pre-award costs, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 200.458, may not be paid with 

funding from this award.  

 

 Administrative Costs.  Recipient may use funds provided under this award to cover both direct 

and indirect costs.  

 

 Cost Sharing.  Cost sharing or matching funds are not required to be provided by Recipient. 

 

 Conflicts of Interest.  Recipient understands and agrees it must maintain a conflict of  

interest policy consistent with 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(c) and that such conflict of interest policy 

is applicable to each activity funded under this award.  Recipient and subrecipients must 

disclose in writing to Treasury or the pass-through entity, as appropriate, any potential 

conflict of interest affecting the awarded funds in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.112. 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969



 

 

3  

 Compliance with Applicable Law and Regulations.   

a. Recipient agrees to comply with the requirements of section 603 of the Act, regulations 

adopted by Treasury pursuant to section 603(f) of the Act, and guidance issued by Treasury 

regarding the foregoing.  Recipient also agrees to comply with all other applicable federal 

statutes, regulations, and executive orders, and Recipient shall provide for such compliance 

by other parties in any agreements it enters into with other parties relating to this award. 

   

b. Federal regulations applicable to this award include, without limitation, the following: 

 
i. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 

Federal Awards, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, other than such provisions as Treasury may 

determine are inapplicable to this Award and subject to such exceptions as may be 

otherwise provided by Treasury.  Subpart F – Audit Requirements of the Uniform 

Guidance, implementing the Single Audit Act, shall apply to this award. 

 
ii. Universal Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM), 2 C.F.R. Part 25, 

pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 25 is 

hereby incorporated by reference.  

 
iii. Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information, 2 C.F.R. Part 170, 

pursuant to which the award term set forth in Appendix A to 2 C.F.R. Part 170 is 

hereby incorporated by reference.  

 
iv. OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension 

(Nonprocurement), 2 C.F.R. Part 180, including the requirement to include a term or 

condition in all lower tier covered transactions (contracts and subcontracts described 

in 2 C.F.R. Part 180, subpart B) that the award is subject to 2 C.F.R. Part 180 and 

Treasury’s implementing regulation at 31 C.F.R. Part 19. 

 
v. Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, pursuant to which the award term set 

forth in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII to Part 200 is hereby incorporated by 

reference. 

 
vi. Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace, 31 C.F.R. Part 20.  

  

vii. New Restrictions on Lobbying, 31 C.F.R. Part 21.  

 
viii. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. 

§§ 4601-4655) and implementing regulations. 

 
ix. Generally applicable federal environmental laws and regulations. 

 

c. Statutes and regulations prohibiting discrimination applicable to this award include, 

without limitation, the following: 

 
i. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d et seq.) and Treasury’s 

implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 22, which prohibit discrimination on the 

basis of race, color, or national origin under programs or activities receiving federal 

financial assistance; 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969



 

 

4  

ii. The Fair Housing Act, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 

et seq.), which prohibits discrimination in housing on the basis of race, color, 

religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability; 

 
iii. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), which 

prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under any program or activity 

receiving federal financial assistance; 

 
iv. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et seq.), and 

Treasury’s implementing regulations at 31 C.F.R. Part 23, which prohibit 

discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving federal 

financial assistance; and 

 
v. Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 

12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability under 

programs, activities, and services provided or made available by state and local 

governments or instrumentalities or agencies thereto. 

 
 Remedial Actions.  In the event of Recipient’s noncompliance with section 603 of the Act, other 

applicable laws, Treasury’s implementing regulations, guidance, or any reporting or other 

program requirements, Treasury may impose additional conditions on the receipt of a 

subsequent tranche of future award funds, if any, or take other available remedies as set 

forth in 2 C.F.R. § 200.339.  In the case of a violation of section 603(c) of the Act regarding the 

use of funds, previous payments shall be subject to recoupment as provided in section 603(e) 

of the Act. 

 

 Hatch Act.  Recipient agrees to comply, as applicable, with requirements of the Hatch Act (5 

U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328), which limit certain political activities of State or local 

government employees whose principal employment is in connection with an activity 

financed in whole or in part by this federal assistance. 
 

 False Statements. Recipient understands that making false statements or claims in connection 

with this award is a violation of federal law and may result in criminal, civil, or administrative 

sanctions, including fines, imprisonment, civil damages and penalties, debarment from 

participating in federal awards or contracts, and/or any other remedy available by law. 
 

 Publications.  Any publications produced with funds from this award must display the 

following language: “This project [is being] [was] supported, in whole or in part, by federal 

award number [enter project FAIN] awarded to [name of Recipient] by the U.S. Department 

of the Treasury.” 
 

 Debts Owed the Federal Government. 

a. Any funds paid to Recipient (1) in excess of the amount to which Recipient is finally 

determined to be authorized to retain under the terms of this award; (2) that are 

determined by the Treasury Office of Inspector General to have been misused; or (3) 

that are determined by Treasury to be subject to a repayment obligation pursuant to 

section 603(e) of the Act and have not been repaid by Recipient shall constitute a debt 

to the federal government. 

 

b. Any debts determined to be owed the federal government must be paid promptly by 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969



 

 

5  

Recipient. A debt is delinquent if it has not been paid by the date specified in Treasury’s 

initial written demand for payment, unless other satisfactory arrangements have been 

made or if the Recipient knowingly or improperly retains funds that are a debt as 

defined in paragraph 14(a). Treasury will take any actions available to it to collect such 

a debt.  

  

 Disclaimer. 

a. The United States expressly disclaims any and all responsibility or liability to Recipient 

or third persons for the actions of Recipient or third persons resulting in death, bodily 

injury, property damages, or any other losses resulting in any way from the 

performance of this award or any other losses resulting in any way from the 

performance of this award or any contract, or subcontract under this award. 

 
b. The acceptance of this award by Recipient does not in any way establish an agency 

relationship between the United States and Recipient. 

 
 Protections for Whistleblowers.   

a. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, Recipient may not discharge, demote, or otherwise 

discriminate against an employee in reprisal for disclosing to any of the list of persons or 

entities provided below, information that the employee reasonably believes is evidence of 

gross mismanagement of a federal contract or grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an 

abuse of authority relating to a federal contract or grant, a substantial and specific danger 

to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal 

contract (including the competition for or negotiation of a contract) or grant.  

 

b. The list of persons and entities referenced in the paragraph above includes the following:  

i. A member of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress;  

ii. An Inspector General;  

iii. The Government Accountability Office;  

iv. A Treasury employee responsible for contract or grant oversight or management;  

v. An authorized official of the Department of Justice or other law enforcement 

agency;  

vi. A court or grand jury; or  

vii. A management official or other employee of Recipient, contractor, or 

subcontractor who has the responsibility to investigate, discover, or address 

misconduct. 

 
c. Recipient shall inform its employees in writing of the rights and remedies provided under 

this section, in the predominant native language of the workforce. 

 

 Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States. Pursuant to Executive Order 13043, 62 FR 

19217 (Apr. 18, 1997), Recipient should encourage its contractors to adopt and enforce on-the-

job seat belt policies and programs for their employees when operating company-owned, 

rented or personally owned vehicles. 

 

 Reducing Text Messaging While Driving.  Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, 74 FR 51225 

(Oct. 6, 2009), Recipient should encourage its employees, subrecipients, and contractors to 

adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving, and Recipient should 

establish workplace safety policies to decrease accidents caused by distracted drivers. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969



OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

1 

 

ASSURANCES OF COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS  

 

ASSURANCES OF COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE VI OF THE 

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964 

 

 As a condition of receipt of federal financial assistance from the Department of the Treasury, the 

recipient named below (hereinafter referred to as the “Recipient”) provides the assurances stated herein.  The 

federal financial assistance may include federal grants, loans and contracts to provide assistance to the 

Recipient’s beneficiaries, the use or rent of Federal land or property at below market value, Federal training, a 

loan of Federal personnel, subsidies, and other arrangements with the intention of providing assistance. Federal 

financial assistance does not encompass contracts of guarantee or insurance, regulated programs, licenses, 

procurement contracts by the Federal government at market value, or programs that provide direct benefits. 

The assurances apply to all federal financial assistance from or funds made available through the 

Department of the Treasury, including any assistance that the Recipient may request in the future.   

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 provides that the provisions of the assurances apply to all of 

the operations of the Recipient’s program(s) and activity(ies), so long as any portion of the Recipient’s 

program(s) or activity(ies) is federally assisted in the manner prescribed above. 

 

 1. Recipient ensures its current and future compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, which prohibits exclusion from participation, denial of the benefits of, or subjection to 

discrimination under programs and activities receiving federal financial assistance, of any person in the 

United States on the ground of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by 

the Department of the Treasury Title VI regulations at 31 CFR Part 22 and other pertinent executive orders 

such as Executive Order 13166, directives, circulars, policies, memoranda, and/or guidance documents.   

2. Recipient acknowledges that Executive Order 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with 

Limited English Proficiency,” seeks to improve access to federally assisted programs and activities for 

individuals who, because of national origin, have Limited English proficiency (LEP). Recipient 

understands that denying a person access to its programs, services, and activities because of LEP is a form 

of national origin discrimination prohibited under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the 

Department of the Treasury’s implementing regulations.  Accordingly, Recipient shall initiate reasonable 

steps, or comply with the Department of the Treasury’s directives, to ensure that LEP persons have 

meaningful access to its programs, services, and activities. Recipient understands and agrees that 

meaningful access may entail providing language assistance services, including oral interpretation and 

written translation where necessary, to ensure effective communication in the Recipient’s programs, 

services, and activities. 

3. Recipient agrees to consider the need for language services for LEP persons when Recipient develops 

applicable budgets and conducts programs, services, and activities.  As a resource, the Department of the 

Treasury has published its LEP guidance at 70 FR 6067.  For more information on taking reasonable steps 

to provide meaningful access for LEP persons, please visit http://www.lep.gov.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969

http://www.lep.gov/


OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

2 

 

4. Recipient acknowledges and agrees that compliance with the assurances constitutes a condition of continued 

receipt of federal financial assistance and is binding upon Recipient and Recipient’s successors, transferees, 

and assignees for the period in which such assistance is provided. 

5. Recipient acknowledges and agrees that it must require any sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, 

successors, transferees, and assignees to comply with assurances 1-4 above, and agrees to incorporate the 

following language in every contract or agreement subject to Title VI and its regulations between the 

Recipient and the Recipient’s sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, successors, transferees, and 

assignees: 

 

The sub-grantee, contractor, subcontractor, successor, transferee, and assignee shall comply with Title 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits recipients of federal financial assistance from 

excluding from a program or activity, denying benefits of, or otherwise discriminating against a person 

on the basis of race, color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq.), as implemented by the 

Department of the Treasury’s Title VI regulations, 31 CFR Part 22, which are herein incorporated by 

reference and made a part of this contract (or agreement).  Title VI also includes protection to persons 

with “Limited English Proficiency” in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance, 42 

U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., as implemented by the Department of the Treasury’s Title VI regulations, 31 

CFR Part 22, and herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract or agreement. 

 

6. Recipient understands and agrees that if any real property or structure is provided or improved with the aid 

of federal financial assistance by the Department of the Treasury, this assurance obligates the Recipient, or 

in the case of a subsequent transfer, the transferee, for the period during which the real property or structure 

is used for a purpose for which the federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving 

the provision of similar services or benefits. If any personal property is provided, this assurance obligates 

the Recipient for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. 

 

7. Recipient shall cooperate in any enforcement or compliance review activities by the Department of the 

Treasury of the aforementioned obligations.  Enforcement may include investigation, arbitration, mediation, 

litigation, and monitoring of any settlement agreements that may result from these actions.  The Recipient 

shall comply with information requests, on-site compliance reviews and reporting requirements. 

 

8. Recipient shall maintain a complaint log and inform the Department of the Treasury of any complaints of 

discrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, and limited English proficiency covered by 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and implementing regulations and provide, upon request, a list of all 

such reviews or proceedings based on the complaint, pending or completed, including outcome. Recipient 

also must inform the Department of the Treasury if Recipient has received no complaints under Title VI. 

 

9. Recipient must provide documentation of an administrative agency’s or court’s findings of non-compliance 

of Title VI and efforts to address the non-compliance, including any voluntary compliance or other 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969



OMB Approved No.  1505-0271 

Expiration Date:  November 30, 2021 

 

3 

 

agreements between the Recipient and the administrative agency that made the finding. If the Recipient 

settles a case or matter alleging such discrimination, the Recipient must provide documentation of the 

settlement. If Recipient has not been the subject of any court or administrative agency finding of 

discrimination, please so state. 

 

10. If the Recipient makes sub-awards to other agencies or other entities, the Recipient is responsible for 

ensuring that sub-recipients also comply with Title VI and other applicable authorities covered in this 

document State agencies that make sub-awards must have in place standard grant assurances and review 

procedures to demonstrate that that they are effectively monitoring the civil rights compliance of sub-

recipients. 

 

  The United States of America has the right to seek judicial enforcement of the terms of this assurances 

document and nothing in this document alters or limits the federal enforcement measures that the United States 

may take in order to address violations of this document or applicable federal law.   

 

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned official(s) certifies that official(s) has read and understood the 

Recipient’s obligations as herein described, that any information submitted in conjunction with this assurances 

document is accurate and complete, and that the Recipient is in compliance with the aforementioned 

nondiscrimination requirements.  

 

 

 

_________________________________                                                                 

Recipient      Date 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official 

 

 

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE 

The information collected will be used for the U.S. Government to process requests for support. The estimated burden associated with 

this collection of information is 30 minutes per response. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate and suggestions 

for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of Privacy, Transparency and Records, Department of the Treasury, 1500 

Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20220. DO NOT send the form to this address. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, 

and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid control number assigned by OMB. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E33E231-8CA6-4CE9-BD2A-F55A73C41969

5/17/2021Mayor and City Council of Cumberland



1 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

Allocations to Metropolitan Cities 
 

May 10, 2021 
 
The American Rescue Plan Act (the Act) established the Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery 
Fund (CSFRF) and Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (CLFRF), which provide a 
combined $350 billion in assistance to eligible state, local, territorial, and Tribal governments to 
help turn the tide on the pandemic, address its economic fallout, and lay the foundation for a 
strong and equitable recovery. This document describes Treasury’s methodology for allocating 
the funds to metropolitan cities.  
 
Metropolitan Cities  
 
The CLFRF provides $45.57 billion to metropolitan cities. The term “metropolitan city” is 
defined “in section 102(a)(4) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (42 
U.S.C. 5302(a)(4)) and includes cities that relinquish or defer their status as a metropolitan city 
for purposes of receiving allocations under section 106 of such Act (42 U.S.C. 5306) for fiscal 
year 2021.” 
 
To identify cities that have relinquished or deferred their status as a metropolitan city in the 
CDBG program, Treasury consulted with HUD staff. Based on these consultations, Treasury 
determined that there are 142 such cities, which are treated as metropolitan cities for the purpose 
of CLFRF in accordance with the Act.  
 
The Act also specifies that each metropolitan city shall receive “an amount determined for the 
metropolitan city consistent with the formula under section 106(b) of the Housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C. 5306(b)), except that, in applying such 
formula, the Secretary shall substitute ‘all metropolitan cities’ for ‘all metropolitan areas’ each 
place it appears.”  
 
CDBG formula 
 
The CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) Program provides annual grants on a 
formula basis to states, cities, and counties to address community development needs. Under the 
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, CDBG allocations for metropolitan cities 
and urban counties are determined by a formula, which uses several objective measures of 
community needs, including the extent of poverty, population, housing overcrowding, and age of 
housing.  Each of these measures examines a community’s needs in relation to all “metropolitan 
areas,” which is defined to include both metropolitan cities and urban counties.1  But for 

 
1 42 U.S.C. § 5306(b). 



2 

metropolitan cities, one measure – the “population growth lag” 2 – is compared against other 
metropolitan cities rather than metropolitan areas.   
 
To apply the CDBG formula, Treasury also consulted HUD staff and gathered data from the U.S. 
Census Bureau.  The Act requires Treasury to use the most recent available population data from 
the U.S. Census Bureau, which, at the time of publication of the Interim Final rule, is data for 
2019.3 The Act does not specify the sources for the other components of the CDBG formula. In 
consultation with HUD, Treasury used the following datasets to apply the CDBG formula: 

• U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates Program, data for 2019 (for population)  
• U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey, data for 2015-2019 (for number of 

people in poverty and housing-related variables) 
• U.S. Census Bureau, 1960 and 1980 decennial census counts (for determining the extent 

of the population growth lag) 
 
Allocation determination 
 
The Act provides that the Secretary shall substitute “all metropolitan cities” for “all metropolitan 
areas” in each place it appears.  This substitution removes urban counties, which are provided for 
separately under the Act,4 from the ratios used in the calculation of allocations for metropolitan 
cities.   
 
The Act also provides that the Secretary shall allocate and pay to each metropolitan city an 
amount determined for the city “consistent with” the CDBG formula.  As noted, the CDBG 
formula uses six weighted variables.5  This formula reflects an approach taken since the 1970s 
on how to assess communities’ needs for funds to provide suitable living environments and 
expanded economic opportunities, particularly for low-income communities.  But applying the 
formula solely by substituting “all metropolitan cities” for “all metropolitan areas” has the effect 
of changing the relative importance of the variables: in particular, it alters the weight normally 
assigned to “population growth lag.”  While substituting “all metropolitan cities” for “all 
metropolitan areas” ensures that all of the metropolitan cities’ allocation will be distributed, a 
substitution that changes the relative importance of the variables that drive the underlying CDBG 
formula would produce results that are not “consistent with” with the formula, as the statute 
requires.    
 
To achieve the statutorily mandated consistency with the CDBG formula, while still 
“substitut[ing] ‘all metropolitan cities’ for ‘all metropolitan areas’ each place it appears,” 
Treasury has adjusted the relative weights of the ratios that make up the formula to reflect the 
same relative importance of the ratios absent the substitution.  

 
2 Population growth lag refers to difference between the actual number of residents in a metropolitan city or urban 
county and the number of persons who would have been residents if that city or county’s population had grown 
since 1960 at the average population growth rate of all metropolitan cities. For metropolitan cities and urban 
counties whose boundaries have changed, the CDBG formula incorporates an adjustment using 1980 data.   
3 While Census has released 2020 population data for states, 2020 population data for metropolitan cities will not be 
publicly available until May 27, 2021. Consequently, at time of publication, the most recent available population data 
for metropolitan cities was as of 2019. See: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest/about/schedule.html  
4 See 42 U.S.C. § 803(b)(3).   
5 See 42 U.S.C. § 5306(b)(3). 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/popest/about/schedule.html


File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,811 - approving Minor Amendment #1 05132021 to the 2021 Community Development Block 

Grant Program which increases the 2021 Constitution Park Improvements Splashpad Project by $11,750, 

making the project total $87,750



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,811                      DATE:   June 1, 2021____ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Minor Amendment #1 05132021 to the 2021 Community Development 

Block Grant Program be and are hereby approved effective June 1, 2021: 

 

 

 

Program Current 

Award 

Amendment New Total 

Award 

2021 Constitution Park Improvements/Splashpad $76,000 $11,750 $87,750 

2021 CDBG Allocation  $797,370 $11,750 $809,120 

 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 




	Top
	1.	Summary Statement - May 25th closed meeting
	1.	Proclamation - Men's Health Month - June 2021
	ProcMensHealth

	1.	Minutes - Work Session Minutes of April 20 & 27, 2021
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-04-20-21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-Budget-HDTax 04-27-21
	BudgetPowerPoint for 4-27-21 Work Session

	1.	Ordinance No. 3886 - Riverside ROW Closure
	Ordinance No. 3886 Riverside ROW  Closure v2 MDBB

	2.	Ordinance No. 3887 - City Tax Levy FY22
	Ordinance 3887- FY22 City Tax Rate.word

	3.	Ordinance No. 3888 - Fy22 GF
	Ordinance 3888 - FY22 General Fund word

	4.	Ordinance No. 3889 - FY22 Water Fund
	Ordinance 3889 - FY22 Water Fund word

	5.	Ordinance No. 3890 - FY22 Sewer Fund
	Ordinance 3890 - FY22 Sewer Fund Word

	6.	Ordinance No. 3891 - Special Purpose Funds FY22
	Ordinance 3891 - Special Funds word V2

	.	R2021-04 FY'22 Community Legacy Application Resolution
	Res 2021-04-CommunityLegacyProjAppFinancing 2021

	.	R2021-05 FY'22 Strategic Demolition Fund Application Resolution
	Res 2021-05-StratDemoFundApp 2021

	.	Order 26,801 - Wormack Casino
	2021-06-01 Order 26801 Wormack Constitution Park Casino
	2021 Concession Agreement Wormack Word

	.	Order 26,802 - Ottaviani Outside Dining Lease
	2021-06-01 Order 26802 Outdoor Dining Lease - Ottaviani and Uncle Jacks
	Uncle Jack's Outdoor Dining Lease
	Ottaviani Outdoor Dining Lease

	.	Order 26,803 - MOU - Sexual Assault Response Team (SART)
	2021-06-01 Order 26803 MOU-Continuation of S.A.R.T
	Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) MOU
	Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) MOU

	.	Order 26,804 - "Bid for Custodial Services-FY22" - Michael's Janitorial, Inc.
	2021-06-01 Order 26804 Michaels Janitorial
	Recommendation Email - Custodial Bid
	Bid Sheet - Custodial Bid

	.	Order 26,805 - Seasonal Agreements
	2021-06-01 Order 26805 Seasonal Employees

	.	Order 26,806 - Part-time Employment Agreements
	2021-06-01 Order 26806 part time employees

	.	Order 26,807 - Central Business District Façade Improvement Program Funding Recommendation
	2021-06-01 Order 26807 Central Business Dist Facade Grants
	1June2021 CBDFacadeImprovement

	.	Order 26,808 - Surplus Vehicles
	2021-06-01 Order 26808 Surplus Vehicles - trade-in

	.	Order 26,809 - Tressler Interim CA
	2021-06-01 Tressler Interim City Adminsitrator

	.	Order 26,810 - ARPA Funding
	2021-06-01 Order 26810 ARPA Funds Acceptance
	ARPA Grant Agreement (1)
	Allocation Methodology for Metropolitan Cities-508A

	Bottom

